M Gmall Tecnia Director <director.tecniaindia@gmail.com>

Fwd: ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’ — Celebration of Iconic Week from 4th to 10th October, 2021 - Awareness programmes
to avoid the use of single use plastics

Tecnia Director <director.tecniaindia@gmail.com> Mon, Oct 4, 2021 at 10:16 AM
To: studentswelfare@tecnia.in, sssaniasachdeva@gmail.com
Cc: iqac@tecnia.in, deanjmc@tecnia.in

-- Forwarded message ---------

From: Eco club delhi <ecoclub.delhi@delhi.gov.in>

Date: Mon, Oct 4, 2021 at 10:11 AM

Subject: Fwd: ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’ — Celebration of Iconic Week from 4th to 10th October, 2021 - Awareness programmes to avoid the use of single use plastics

Dear Eco-club Incharge ,
Please go through the email carefully and join the webinar

From: "Eco club delhi" <ecoclub.delhi@delhi.gov.in>

Sent: Sunday, October 3, 2021 9:39:03 PM
Subject: Fwd: ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’ — Celebration of Iconic Week from 4th to 10th October, 2021 - Awareness programmes to avoid the use of single use plastics

Dear Eco-club Incharge ,
Please go through the email carefully and join the webinar

From: "Amit Love" <amit.love@nic.in>

Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2021 11:31:48 PM
Subject: ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’ — Celebration of Iconic Week from 4th to 10th October, 2021 - Awareness programmes to avoid the use of single use plastics

Dear Sir/Madam
As you are aware, the Government of India has launched a 75 weeklong campaign ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’ to celebrate the achievements of the country and its people.

Keeping in view the clarion call of the Hon’ble Prime Minister to phase out single use plastic by 2022, “Awareness programmes to avoid the use of single use plastics” has
been identified as one of themes for the Iconic Week celebrations under ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’

A popular lecture on “Elimination of Single-use Plastic” is being organized virtually on 4t October 2021 at 1100 AM by the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate
Change and National Museum of Natural History for school students and youth.

Shri Bhupender Yadav, Honble Minister of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Government of India and Shri Ashwini Kumar Choubey, Hon’ble Minister of State,
Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Government of India, shall grace the function.

A Green Pledge will be taken on the occasion.
It is requested that the message may be forwarded to the schools and students to ensure maximum outreach and participation.

The students may join through the weblink or follow on Youtube
Youtube Link : https://youtu.be/FpUvts9fiTw

Iconic Week of Azadi KA Amrit Mahotsav
Hosted by NIC MoEFCC

https://moefcc.webex.com/moefcc/j.php?MTID=mcb0776cfac4f7ce424259dd1152d1acf
Monday, Oct 4, 2021 10:00 am | 3 hours | (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi
Meeting number: 2518 106 0785

Password: 4040404

Agenda: Iconic Week of Azadi KA Amrit Mahotsav

The programme for the event and the Green Pledge is attached .

Regards

Dr. Amit Love

Scientist ‘E’ / Additional Director

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
Government of India
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Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav

Iconic Week (4™ to 10™ October, 2021)

Green Pledge and

Awareness Programme to Avoid the Use of Single Use Plastics

Date

Venue
Virtual

Time
Target Group
and Coverage

4th October 2021

Mahanadi Conference Hall
Through Webex

(https://moefcc.webex.com/moefcc/j.php?MTID=mcb0776cfa
c4f7ce424259dd1152d1acf)

Youtube Link (https://youtu.be/FpUvts9OfiTw)
11.00 AM
School Students and Youth

MINUTE TO MINUTE PROGRAMME

S.No. | Item Speaker Time
1. Welcome Shri Naresh Pal Gangwar, 3 min
Joint Secretary, MoEFCC
2. Presentation on | Ms. Gayatri Raghwa, 15 min
Elimination of Single | Lead Environment Educator
Use Plastic
3. Interaction and | Students / Youth 15 min

discussion with youth | Experience sharing
who have done work
on plastic pollution

4. Special Address

Shri Rameshwar Prasad Gupta, 5 min
Secretary, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change,
Government of India

Special Address

Shri Ashwini Kumar Choubey, 10 min
Hon’ble Minister of State, Environment
Forest and Climate Change,
Government of India

5. Special Address Shri Bhupender Yadav, 10 min
Hon’ble Minister,
Environment Forest and Climate
Change (EFCC), Government of India

6. Green Pledge By Shri Bhupender Yadav, 5 min

Hon’ble Minister, EFCC

7. Vote of thanks

2 min
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Swachh Bharat Harit Bharat
Green Pledge

| will do my best to protect earth and its natural environment.
| will also adopt such practices that would minimize wastage.
| will reuse what | can use.
| will avoid using single-use plastic materials.
| will use paper bags and cloth bags instead of plastic bags.
| will take care of clean-up the environment.
| will reduce the waste we create.
| will plant more trees.

| will conserve energy and water.
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